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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2009 3:27 PM
To: H
Subject: Fw:
See traffic b/l

From: Henry Bienen -
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Thu Jul 02 15:07:34.2009 .
Subject: Re:

Thanks so much Cheryl
all the best
Henry

At 01:49 PM 7/2/2009, you wrote:

Henry

Thank you for such a warm note - we truly look forward to having the chance over the course of the ad minstration to
have the benefit of your services.

Good luck.

Cdm

From: Henry Biénen ’ ‘
To: Mills, Cheryl D ;
Cc:reco§ | <recos »; ntibbit{ <ntibbits  f>;
Carpenter, Margaret V.W.; aandersod } <aanderso¢ >

Sent: Thu Jul 02 12:33:47 2009 '

Subject:

Dear Cheryl

I hope by now that you and Secretary Clinton received my letter by fedex thanking the Secretary
for her graciousness in meeting with me.
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I hope you will convey to Secretary Clinton my high regard for her and for the stature she brings
to being Secretary of State .She has already made a difference in the way people around the
world are regarding the United States and I believe she will be one of our most successful
Secretaries of State. Secretary Clinton raised the possibility of my service in the future and I will
be open to that discussion if she finds it appropriate. ’

I am taking the liberty of copying those whom I have mentioned and to whom I am so grateful
for efforts on my behalf.

with warmest regards

Henry

Henry §S. Bienen

President

Northwestern University

633 Clark Street; Evanston, II, 60208-1100

847-491-7456
847-467-3104 (Fax)

- Henry §. Bienen

President

Northwestern University

633 Clark Street; Evanston, IL 60208-1100

847-491-7456
847-467-3104 (Fax)
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